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The seminary 
tower is 
located at 
23616 Oak 
Valley Road 

 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Joseph’s Seminary grounds map 
The site development map 

The site development map 
superimposed upon 

The St. Joseph’s Seminary 
grounds map 

The swimming pool & 
gymnasium (or the old 
tennis courts) were 
located at what is now 
10918, 10908, 10898 
Sycamore Court.  
 
The path to our grotto 
began at 10908 
Sycamore Court  

The small park is 
near the front steps 
of our school 

The front door & steps into 
our school are on Oak Valley 
Road near the addresses of 

23645 & 23644 

The old refectory is at 
10869-10859 Sycamore 
Court.  

The bottom of the “visiting 
Sunday” front lawn connects 
into a street that is closed to 
traffic. Formerly called St. 
Joseph’s Avenue, this street 
now separates the housing 
development from The 
Forum community.  

The new wing & 
chapel, circa 1955 

The foot of the path to 
Maryknoll is at 23585 
Oak Vallry Road 


